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Written Questions and Answers 
 

RFP UK-2260-23 
Kroger Stadium 

Game Day Recycling & Clean-Up Operation 
 

No. Question  Answer 

1. 

 
Who would be responsible for sweeping parking lot 
after all trash is removed? 
 

 LFUCG has held this relationship the 
past few years. We will plan on this 
continuing for 2022.  

 

2. 

 
Who would be responsible for trashing Restroom 
during and after games? 
 

 PPD custodial will be responsible for 
bagging trash and setting it on the 
concourse. Contractor will be 
responsible for picking it up and taking 
to the dumpster.  

3. 

 
Who would supply utility trash carts to move trash 
during and after games? 
 

  
During games – tilt carts are located in 
the trash rooms and available for use as 
needed. No utility carts on concourse 
during game. Postgame utility carts are 
allowed. Contractor is responsible for 
providing their own. 

4. 

 
Would an area be provided to store equipment 
(blowers, gas, brooms, etc.)? 
 

 This can be discussed, and we are open 
to the idea.  

5. 

 
Would we be allowed to use ride on sweeper on 
concourse? 
 

 Yes 

6. 

 
When you refer to “concourse tidiness” Do mean 
free of trash/debris on tables and floor? 
 

 Free of all trash accumulation on the 
concourse and near the trash 
receptacles.  

7. 
 
Uniforms- Do uniforms need to have UK on them?   
 

 No. If you choose to have UK on your 
uniforms, we need to go through the 
logo process.  
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